

Message

From: Tam Wagner [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=70AD853871354761A98848DE59C4C792-TAM WAGNER]
Sent: 2017-08-29 8:32:07 AM
To: Miriam Heinz [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=432d98e745a847aaa0d1821a368fdac9-Miriam Hein]
CC: Adrian Pye [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=72156be4624446d1a621c64d98172f05-Adrian Pye]; Beverly Nollert [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=77d8dd544ae147549a653b31016467e9-Beverly Nol]
Subject: FW: Ltr from the Minister to Peter and Response
Attachments: 1469328676-34700-19526-144-146.pdf; Response to Minister Ltr_P Gregg_July 18 2017.pdf

Hi Miriam:

Not sure how you're tracking attachments but can you mark these as attachments to PWU #4.b and SEC #15.f (we'll include it in one and reference from the other).

Thanks!

Cheers,
-Tam-

From: Jordan Penic
Sent: August 29, 2017 8:22 AM
To: Tam Wagner
Subject: Ltr from the Minister to Peter and Response

Tam,

Here is the letter from the Minister to Peter that mentions Market Renewal, and the response that was sent back.

Cheers,

Jordan